
 
Amendment  NO.1 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM: William (Dennis) Gallman 

 

SUBJECT: USC-IFB-DG-3146/Furnish, Deliver, Install and Provide Training and 

Accessories for Audio Visual Equipment 

   

DATE:            July 7, 2017 
 
This Amendment No. 1 modifies the IFB only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 

 

ITEM ONE: CLARIFICATIONS TO QUESTIONS PRESENTED BY VARIOUS VENDORS 

Item No.   

01 Question Is this equipment replacing existing router/millwork/KVM system? If so, who is 
responsible for removal of decommissioned equipment? 

 Response No.  

02 Question Please confirm that there is adequate rack space and AC power for all new 
equipment. 

 Response Adequate power is being provided. 

03 Question After installing the Forecast console, is the SI expected to mount and wire any 
equipment beyond the router control panels included in this quote? 

 Response No. 

04 Question Is USC providing all necessary network switches for operation of the router? 

 Response Yes. 

05 Question Is the SI providing all cabling between the multi-viewer and displays? If so, what are 
the required distances and cable routes? 

 Response No. 

06 Question Is the SI providing all cabling between the router and control panels? If so, what are 
the required distances and cable routes? 

 Response No. 

07 Question Is the SI providing all cabling for the KVM system? If so, what are the required 
distances and cable routes? 

 Response No. 

08 Question Is USC providing 120VAC at the console location ? 



Item No.   

 Response Yes. 

09 Question Are the inputs and outputs of the router to be wired through HDTV patchbays, and 
if so, are these patchbays supplied by USC? 

 Response No. USC is providing and installing all cabling and terminations. 

10 Question Is plenum-rated cable required for any cable paths? 

 Response Yes. Provided and installed by USC. 

11 Question Are floor-plans available for review for all relevant technical spaces ? 

 Response Yes.  Floor-plans will be provided at time of installation of consoles. 

 

 
                        

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE 

PROVIDED BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO 

MAY SUBJECT THEIR BID TO REJECTION. 

 

 

_____________________________    ______________________________ 

Authorized Signature      Firm 

 

_____________________________Date 

 
 


